STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

O a2 August 12, 1936 HOBBS, NEW MEMGO 88940
(505) 393-6161

Woods Petroleum Corporation
310 West ITlinois Street, Suite 220
Midland, TX 79701

Re: Carmichael #1-J
Section 29, T5S, R31E

Gentlemen:

We have had a request from our Santa Fe office to verify the
cleanup of the above-referenced plugged well in order that your
plugging bond can be released.

We made a visual inspection of the location recently and every-
things appears to be in good shape, except that there is a

fence around the location. We tried to contact Mary Stokes

to verify if this was as she wanted it left but have been unable
to contact her.

If you will have Mary Stokes furnish us with a letter stating
that the location is acceptable to her with the fence in place,
we will be glad to release the plugging bond for this well.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



